

REPRESENTATIONAL COMMITTEE

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Representational Committee which will be held at The Bishop Mascall Centre, Lower Galdeford, Ludlow, SY8 1RZ, on **Tuesday 21st July 2009** at **7:00pm** at which your attendance is required.

TO: MEMBERS OF THE REPRESENTATIONAL COMMITTEE: Councillors Wilcox (Chairman), Hunt (Vice Chair) Aitken, Callender, Jackson, McCormack and Smithers

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

- 2. **PREJUDICIAL AND PERSONAL INTERESTS** To receive any specific declarations of interest.
- **3. OPEN SESSION** Members of the public are invited to make representations on any matter relating to the work of the Committee.

4. MINUTES

To agree the minutes of the meetings held on Tuesday 30 June 2009.

5. GRANT APPLICATIONS

- (a) To consider a grant application form Ludlow 21
- (b) To consider a letter requesting funding for Help for Heroes event

6. REPORTS FROM OTHER ORGANISATIONS

- (a) To note minutes of Hosyer-Foxe Charity Meeting
- (**b**) To note minutes from Millennium Green Trust
- (c) To note minutes from Ludlow Town Walls Trust

7. TO NOTE NOTICES OF DECISIONS BY SSDC <u>SC</u> <u>LTC</u>

Application Number	09/00812/TCA	Parish: Luc	llow
Location	22-23 St Johns Road	Ludlow Shropshire S	SY8 1PG
Proposal	Felling of 1 x Eucalyp Eucalyptus to 3.4m	otus and reduce the h	eight of 1 x
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mr P. Gooding Hills Northants	ide Barn, , Lapin Lane	e, Thorpe Underwood,
OS Reference 351262 -274390	Decision Date 23rd June 2009	Decision No Objection	Decision Level

Application Number	09/00098/FUL	Parish: Lu	wolbu
Location	27 Downton View Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1JE		
Proposal	Erection of extension to dwelling		
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mrs T. Fryer c/o Mr Michael Phillips, ,28 Corve Street, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 1DA,		
OS Reference	Decision Date	Decision	Decision Level
352175 -275413	30th June 2009	Grant Planning Permission	Delegated Decision
Application Number	09/00803/TCA	Parish: Lu	udlow
Location	9 The Cliff Park Hal SY8 2JF	ton Lane Ludlow Shro	opshire
Proposal		x yew tree to allow lig	ht into property and to
Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address	Raise canopy on 1 > balance tree	I. Rickards, ,68 Vash	
Agent/Applicant and	Raise canopy on 1 balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr	I. Rickards, ,68 Vash	
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference	Raise canopy on 1 b balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date	⁻ I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 350457 -274656 Application Number	Raise canopy on 1 x balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date 29th June 2009 09/00566/LBC	I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision No Objection	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 350457 -274656	Raise canopy on 1 x balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date 29th June 2009 09/00566/LBC Bull Hotel 14 Bull Ri	I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision No Objection Parish: Lu ing Ludlow Shropshire	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 350457 -274656 Application Number Location	Raise canopy on 1 x balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date 29th June 2009 09/00566/LBC Bull Hotel 14 Bull Ri SY8 1AD Repair and rebuild w Marstons Pub Comp	I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision No Objection Parish: Lu ing Ludlow Shropshire	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level Jdlow e
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 350457 -274656 Application Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and	Raise canopy on 1 x balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date 29th June 2009 09/00566/LBC Bull Hotel 14 Bull Ri SY8 1AD Repair and rebuild w Marstons Pub Comp	 I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision No Objection Parish: Lution Shropshire vall to outbuilding bany c/o Mr G. Overanton On Trent, Staffor Decision 	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level Jdlow e
Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 350457 -274656 Application Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address	Raise canopy on 1 x balance tree Mrs B. Joyce c/o Mr Shropshire, SY8 1X Decision Date 29th June 2009 09/00566/LBC Bull Hotel 14 Bull Ri SY8 1AD Repair and rebuild w Marstons Pub Comp Shobmall Road, Bur	 I. Rickards, ,68 Vash G, Decision No Objection Parish: Lu ing Ludlow Shropshire wall to outbuilding bany c/o Mr G. Overant on On Trent, Stafford 	non Close, Ludlow, Decision Level Idlow e II, ,The Brewery, dshire, DE14 2BW

Application Number	09/01115/TCA	Parish: Luc	llow
Location	Keyston St Julians A SY8 1ET	venue Ludlow Shrops	hire
Proposal	Felling of Leylandii h	edge in Ludlow Conse	ervation Area
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mrs E. MacPherson Shropshire	Keyston, , St Julians	Avenue, Ludlow,
OS Reference 351563 -274982	Decision Date 6th July 2009	Decision No Objection	Decision Level

8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO BE REVIEWED FROM SC

Dinham Lodge 1/09/21567/F & 1/09/21568/LB

Following the partial withdrawal of the original proposal, as described, Cllrs are invited to review their decision and consider withdrawing their objection.

Application Number	09/01246/LBC	Parish	Ludlow	
Location	Manna Oak 14 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BE			
Proposal	Erection of conservatory; demolition of existing conservatory			
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mr & Mrs I R Scott c/o Mr Nick La Barre, Easters Court, Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 0DE,			
OS Reference 351054 - 274444	Received DateValid DateConsultation Expir2nd June 20092nd June 200915th July 2009		Consultation Expiry 15th July 2009	
Application Number	09/01014/LBC	Parish	Ludlow	
		Parish reet Ludlow Shropshire		
Number	47 Lower Broad St			
Number Location	47 Lower Broad St Alterations and imp Mr D. Lewis c/o Mr	reet Ludlow Shropshire provements to dwelling Simon Angell, Simon A nt,15 , Waggoners Way	SY8 1PH Angell Architectural and	

Application Number	09/01390/TCA	Parish	Ludlow	
Location	Bredon Linney Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1EE			
Proposal	Pollarding of 1No Bird Cherry and 1No Goat Willow in Ludlow Conservation Area			
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mr J. Taylor Bredo	on, Linney, Ludlow, Sł	nropshire, SY8 1EE	
OS Reference 351075 - 274842	Received Date 25th June 2009	Valid Date 25th June 2009	Consultation Expiry 22nd July 2009	
Application Number	09/01384/TCA	Parish	Ludlow	
Location	Keyston St Julians	Avenue Ludlow Shrop	oshire SY8 1ET	
Proposal	Felling of 4No. Goat Willow trees in Ludlow Conservation Area			
Agent/Applicant and Address	Mrs E. MacPherson Shropshire, SY8 1	n Keyston, St Julians ET	Avenue, Ludlow,	
OS Reference 351563 - 274982	Received Date 30th June 2009	Valid Date 30th June 2009	Consultation Expiry 22nd July 2009	
Application Number	09/00888/FUL	Parish	Ludlow	
		Parish neet Road Ludlow Shr		
Number	Coles Cottage 2 Sh		opshire SY8 1SE	
Number Location	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detac	neet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub	opshire SY8 1SE	
Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 351857 - 274597	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detac Mr M. Powell Cole	neet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub	opshire SY8 1SE le garage	
Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 351857 - 274597 Application	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detact Mr M. Powell Cole SY8 1SE Received Date	neet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub es Cottage, 2 Sheet Ro Valid Date	opshire SY8 1SE le garage oad, Ludlow, Shropshire, Consultation Expiry	
Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 351857 - 274597	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detact Mr M. Powell Cole SY8 1SE Received Date 3rd June 2009	neet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub es Cottage, 2 Sheet Ro Valid Date 18th June 2009	opshire SY8 1SE le garage oad, Ludlow, Shropshire, Consultation Expiry 24th July 2009 Ludlow	
Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 351857 - 274597 Application Number	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detact Mr M. Powell Cole SY8 1SE Received Date 3rd June 2009 09/01446/CON Claremont 8 Julian	heet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub es Cottage, 2 Sheet Ro Valid Date 18th June 2009 Parish Road Ludlow Shropsl	opshire SY8 1SE le garage oad, Ludlow, Shropshire, Consultation Expiry 24th July 2009 Ludlow	
Number Location Proposal Agent/Applicant and Address OS Reference 351857 - 274597 Application Number Location	Coles Cottage 2 Sh Erection of a detact Mr M. Powell Cole SY8 1SE Received Date 3rd June 2009 09/01446/CON Claremont 8 Julian Removal of 2 x dor	heet Road Ludlow Shr hed pitched roof doub es Cottage, 2 Sheet Ro Valid Date 18th June 2009 Parish Road Ludlow Shropsl mer windows and 1 ve	opshire SY8 1SE le garage oad, Ludlow, Shropshire, Consultation Expiry 24th July 2009 Ludlow hire SY8 1HA	

SS/1/08/21277/F – Appeal Against Refusal – to review and consider LTC comments on the wind turbine proposal

9. PLANNING, TRANSPORT, PARKING & PATHS

- a) Remit of Representational Committee To review the remit of Representational Committee.
- **b)** Town Council Representative on Conservation Committee To note that Derek Davies would like to remain as LTC Representative for the Conservation Committee.
- c) Shropshire Local development Framework Consultation To note advance notification of consultation.
- **d)** Speed Management Strategy Consultation on Vehicle Activated Signs Policy To consider and comment on draft policy
- e) **Proposed Changes to Parking Bays** to consider and comment on the proposal as described.
- f) Footway Closure To note application for Footway closure in St john's Road, Ludlow from 27th July 2009 for 5 days
- **g)** Road Closure To note application for road closures, as described, on 12th & 13th September 2009
- h) Ludlow in Bloom To note email thanking LTC.

Veronica Calderbank Town Clerk